

**Närvarande/Present**

Niklas Andersson

Birgitta Sundberg

Thomas Degn

Per Sihlén

David Risberg

Enara Agirrezabala, IxD1

Aileen Kassing, APD1

Ordförande/Chairman

Sekreterare/Minutes keeper

Lärare/forskare ledamot, Teacher/Researcher member

Lärare/forskare ledamot, Teacher/Researcher member

Verkstadstekniker, TA-personal ledamot, Workshop technician,
TA-staff member

Studentrepresentant, Student representative

Studentrepresentant, Student representative

** Beslutspunkt, Decision item***Ärende/Issue**

124. Information

Beslut/Åtgärd / Decision/Action

Niklas Andersson gick igenom protokollet från föregående möte.

Fakulteten har påbörjat en revision av grundutbildningens organisation. Förslaget är gruppera fakultetens program i olika kluster. Designhögskolan har svarat att man inte ser att Designhögskolans program passar in i de kluster som föreslagits.

European Association for Quality Assurance in Higher Education (ENQA) har kritiserat Sverige när det gäller hur man utvärderar högre utbildningars kvalitet. Universitetskanslersämbetet (UKÄ) har därför börjat att titta på nya rutiner och riktlinjer för hur man utvärderar högre utbildningars kvalitet.

Information

Niklas Andersson went through last meetings minutes.

The faculty have started a revision of the basic education. The proposal is to put programmes within the faculty in clusters. UID have answered that they cannot see that UID programmes fits into the proposed clusters.

European Association for Quality Assurance in Higher Education (ENQA) have criticized Sweden when it comes to quality assurance in higher educations. Swedish Higher Education Authority (UKÄ) have consequently started to look at new standards and guidelines on have to assure quality in higher educations.

Ärende/Issue**Beslut/Åtgärd / Decision/Action**

125. Utredning av möjlighet till examensarbete i grupp på avancerad nivå

Det har under åren funnits önskemål från studenter om att göra examensarbete i samarbete med andra studenter. Man har inte beviljat sådana önskemål då det varit svårt att sätta gränser för vad som varit gemensamt eller individuellt arbete. Niklas Andersson, programansvarig för masterprogrammet i interaktionsdesign, har beviljat en student att göra ett examensarbete i samarbete med en annan student. Forsknings- och projektarbete görs i samarbete medan skriven rapport, presentation och utställning görs individuellt. Noteras att detta är test och kommer inte att beviljas andra studenter innan en utvärdering gjorts.

Inquiry regarding possibilities for Master degree project in teams

It has over the years been requests from students to do degree projects in collaboration with other students. These requests have not been granted since it is been hard to set limits to what is done jointly and what is done as individual work.

Niklas Andersson, programme director for the MFA programme Interaction Design, have granted a student to do a degree project in collaboration with another student. Research and project work can be done in collaboration but written report, presentation and exhibition has to be done individually. Note that this is a test and will not be granted to other students before an evaluation has been done.

126. *Revidering av kursplan 5ID178 Designprojekt examensarbete (kandidat)/

Revidering av kursplan 5ID178 Designprojekt examensarbete presenterades. Kursplanen godkändes för vidarebefordran till Beslutsmöte.

*Revision of course plan 5ID178 Design Project Degree work (BFA)

Revision of course plan 5ID178 Design Project was presented. The course plan was approved and can be send to the Decision meeting.

127. Programanalyser deadline 31 oktober

Programansvariga ska lämna in programanalyser till fakulteten senast 31 oktober.

Programme analysis, deadline October 31

Programme directors have to hand in programme analysis to the faculty no later than October 31.

| Ärende/Issue | Beslut/Åtgärd / Decision/Action |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 128. Uppföljning av Ställverkets utvärdering av Designhögskolans utbildningar | Programansvariga kommer att titta på utvärderingen och skicka ett gemensamt svar till Ställverket. De frågor som är arbetsmiljöfrågor kommer att lämnas vidare till EHS gruppen för svar/åtgärd. |
| Follow-up on Ställverkets evaluation of UID education | The Programme directors will look at the evaluation and give a compiled answer to Ställverket. Issues regarding health and safety will be forwarded to the EHS group for response/action. |
| 129. Kursutbud inresande utbytesstudenter | Administrationen av kursutbudet för inresande utbytesstudenter har ändrats. Ansökningar ska i fortsättningen ske via universityadmissions.se. Programansvariga får i uppdrag att se över vilket kursutbud som ska erbjudas. Förslag till kursutbud lämnas sedan över till Beslutsmöte för godkännande. |
| Courses for incoming exchange students | Administration of courses for incoming exchange students have been changed. Applications are done through universityadmissions.se. Programme directors get the task to look at the range of courses offered. Proposal are then submitted to the Decision meeting for approval. |
| 130. Övriga frågor | Inga övriga frågor. |
| Additional questions | No additional questions. |
| 131. Nästa möte | Nästa möte är 25 november, 13.30 |
| Next meeting | Next meeting is November 25, at 13.30. |

Niklas Andersson
Ordförande/ChairmanBirgitta Sundberg
Sekreterare/Secretary